

Return to R. G. Page
546-55

MAY 18 1983

FCUF:VLT
70-33

Texas Instruments, Inc.
Metal Systems Division
ATTN: Mr. F. L. Sherman
Manager, HFIR Project
34 Forest Street
Attleboro, MA 02703

Gentlemen:

In our letter to you of May 5, 1983, regarding the further implementation of the Regional Licensing Program, we requested that all future correspondence be sent to a specific address. Please change the address as follows:

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I
Reactor Project Section, 1B
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Sincerely,

Original Signed by
Ralph G. Page

R. G. Page, Chief
Uranium Fuel Licensing Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle and
Material Safety, NMSS

Distribution:

RGPage
WTCrow
VLTharpe
DRChapell
JBridge
LAWalker, FCLAS
CCovington, FCLAS
WBrown, SGFF
BBrooks, AEOD
ACabell, LFMB

DWeiss, LFMB
GBennington, SGMT
LCobb, IE
PDR
SHO
NMSS R/F
FCUF R/F
Docket 70-33
RWStarostecki, Region I
JEGlenn, Region I

JRoth, Region I
NKetzlach

8305250601 830518
PDR ADOCK 07000033
PDR
C

OFFICE	FCUF	FCUP	FC	FCUF			
SURNAME	VLTharpe/vt	WTCrow	JBridge	RGPage			
DATE	05/17/83	05/17/83	05/17/83	05/17/83			